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This April 2006 column Agriculture Resources is a comprehensive list of agriculture 
resources and sites on the Internet. The below list of sources is taken from my current 
Subject Tracer™ Information Blog titled Agriculture Resources and is constantly updated 
with Subject Tracer™ bots at the following URL:  
 

http://www.AgricultureResources.info/ 
 

These resources and sources will help you to discover the many pathways available to 
you through the Internet for obtaining and locating agriculture resources. 
 
 
Agriculture Resources: 
 
AgBio Forum - The Joruanl of Agrobiotechnology Management and Economics 
http://www.agbioforum.org/ 
 
Ag BioTech InfoNet 
http://www.biotech-info.net/ 
 
AgEcon Search: Research in Agricultural and Applied Economics 
http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/ 
 
AgEcon Search AgNIC: Agricultural and Applied Economics Resources on the 
Internet 
http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/AgNIC/ 
 
Ag Links 
http://www.bcca.org/services/lists/noble-creation/aglink.html 
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Ag-Links - Links for the Agriculture Industry 
http://www.gennis.com/aglinks.html 
 
AgNIC Home Page 
http://www.agnic.org/ 
 
AGORA -- Access to Global Online Research in Agriculture 
http://www.aginternetwork.org/en/ 
 
Agraarteadus: Journal of Agricultural Science 
http://www.eau.ee/~aps/agraart.html 
 
AgReport Farm Market News 
http://www.agreport.com/ 
 
Agribiz - Organizing Agricultural Resources on the Internet 
http://www.agribiz.com/ 
 
AGRICOLA Database 
http://agricola.nal.usda.gov/ 
 
AgriConcern - Yahoo Group 
http://groups.yahoo.com/group/AgriConcern/ 
 
Agricultural Biotechnology in Europe (ABE) 
http://www.abeurope.info/ 
 
Agricultural Engineering International: the CIGR Ejournal 
http://cigr-ejournal.tamu.edu/ 
 
Agricultural, Environmental and Food Laws from Portugal, Brazil and other 
Portuguese-Speaking Countries Blog by Manuel David Masseno 
http://delegeagraria.blogspot.com/ 
 
Agricultural Law and Rural Law (Multinational and Multilingual) 
http://www.estig.ipbeja.pt/~ac_direito/dagrario.html 
 
Agricultural Ontology Service Project (AOS) 
http://www.fao.org/agris/aos/default.htm 
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Agricultural WWW Hot links by Subject 
http://www.ageng.ndsu.nodak.edu/HL_subject.html 
 
Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada (Research Server) 
http://res.agr.ca/ 
 
Agriculture and Food Industry Resources 
http://www.oneglobe.com/agriculture/ 
 
Agricultural Economics Review 
http://www.eng.auth.gr/mattas/eng.htm 
 
Agriculture Index and Web Directory 
http://www.ag-x.com/ 
 
Agriculture Law 
http://www.agriculturelaw.com/ 
 
Agriculture Sources 
http://ibiblio.org/collection/collection.php?second=60 
 
Agriculture WebRing 
http://r.webring.com/hub?ring=theagring 
 
AGRFOR - UK's Gateway to High Quality Internet Resources in Agriculture, Food, 
and Forestry 
http://agrifor.ac.uk/ 
 
Agripedia: An Agricultural Resource University of Kentucky College of Agriculture 
http://www.ca.uky.edu/agripedia/ 
 
AgriSurf! - The Farmer's Search Engine 
http://www.AgriSurf.com/ 
 
Agropedia Collection 
http://www.dekker.com/sdek/issues~content=t713589998~db=enc 
 
AgWeb 
http://www.AgWeb.com/ 
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Amber Waves: The Economics of Food, Farming, Natural Resources and Rural 
America 
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AmberWaves/ 
 
CAB Abstracts 
http://www.cabi-publishing.org/cababstracts 
 
Cattle Network 
http://www.CattleNetwork.com/ 
 
CCI Marketing - AgPR Online, AgPR Discussion Groups and TecAGRINews 
http://www.ccimarketing.com/ 
 
Chicago Board of Trade 
http://www.cbot.com/ 
 
Colorado State University Cooperative Extension AnswerLink! 
http://ext-colostate.custhelp.com/cgi-bin/ext_colostate.cfg/php/enduser/home.php 
 
Congressional Research Service Reports - Agriculture 
http://www.ncseonline.org/NLE/CRS/Detail.cfm?Category=Agriculture 
 
CyberStacks(sm) Agriculture Screen 
http://www.public.iastate.edu/~CYBERSTACKS/hybrow_s.htm 
 
Electronic Journals for Agriculture 
http://ejw.i8.com/agrie-j.htm 
 
Environmental Working Group - Farm Subsidy Database 
http://www.ewg.org/farm/ 
 
ERS/USDA Briefing Rooms 
http://www.ers.usda.gov/Briefing/ 
 
EuroChoices: Agri-Food and Rural Resource Issues 
http://www.blackwellpublishing.com/journal.asp?ref=1478-0917&site=1 
 
Farm Journal 
http://www.FarmJournal.com/ 
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Google Directory - Agriculture 
http://directory.google.com/Top/Science/Agriculture/ 
 
Greenhouse and Processing Crops Research Centre 
http://res.agr.ca/harrow/ 
 
Hawaii Agriculture Research Center (HARC) 
http://www.hawaiiag.org/harc/ 
 
Institute for Agriculture and Trade Policy  
http://www.iatp.org/ 
 
International Trade in Agricultural Products: A Research Guide by Lee Peoples 
http://www.llrx.com/features/agproducts.htm 
 
Internet for Agriculture, Food and Forestry Tutorial by Virtual Training Suite 
http://www.vts.rdn.ac.uk/tutorial/agrifor 
 
Journal of Agricultural Economics 
http://www.blackwellpublishing.com/journal.asp?ref=0021-857X&site=1 
 
Journal of Agriculture, Forestry and the Social Sciences 
http://72.41.110.51/journal_index.php?jid=232&ab=joafss 
 
LocalHarvest - Farmers Markets / Family Farms / Organic Food 
http://www.localharvest.org/ 
 
LSU Libraries--Subject Guide for Agrieconomics and Agrieconomics 
http://www.lib.lsu.edu/bus/agbus.html 
 
MyPyramid.gov - USDA 
http://mypyramid.gov/ 
 
NAL Agricultural Thesaurus 
http://agclass.nal.usda.gov/agt/agt.htm 
 
National Agricultural Law Center 
http://www.nationalaglawcenter.org/ 
 
National Agricultural Library 
http://www.nal.usda.gov/ 
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National Association of Agriculture Educators (NAAE) 
http://www.naae.org/ 
 
National Council of Farmer Cooperatives 
http://www.ncfc.org/ 
 
NewCROP 
http://newcrop.hort.purdue.edu/newcrop/ 
 
Open Directory - Agriculture 
http://dmoz.org/Science/Agriculture/ 
 
Organic Eprints 
http://www.orgprints.org/ 
 
Plants National Database 
http://plants.usda.gov/ 
 
Report on Farming 
http://www.reportonfarming.com/ 
 
Rodale Institute: The New Farm 
http://www.newfarm.org/index.shtml 
 
Small Farm Center - Oline Library 
http://www.sfc.ucdavis.edu/library/ 
 
Soybean Insect Research Information Center (SIRIC) 
http://insectweb.inhs.uiuc.edu/Soy/Siric/Home.htm 
 
Sustainable Agriculture - Science Tracer Bullet 
http://www.loc.gov/rr/scitech/tracer-bullets/sustainable-agtb.html 
 
The Cyber-Farm 
http://www.ag.ohio-state.edu/~farm/ 
 
The International Association of Agricultural Economists (IAAE) 
http://www.iaae-agecon.org/ 
 
The Wood Explorer 
http://www.thewoodexplorer.com/ 
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Today's Market Prices - Daily Herbs, Fruit and Vegetables Wholesale Market 
Prices 
http://www.todaymarket.com/ 
 
United States Agricultural Information Network (USAIN) 
http://usain.org/ 
 
USDA Economic Research Service 
http://www.ers.usda.gov/ 
 
USDA Economics, Statistics, and Market Information System 
http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/usda/ 
 
USDA Rural Development 
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/ 
 
U.S. Trade Internet System 
http://www.fas.usda.gov/ustrade/ 
 
Web-Agri: The First Agricultural Search Engine 
http://www.web-agri.com/ 
 
World Agricultural Information Centre (WAICENT) 
http://www.fao.org/waicent/ 
 
World Bank: Sustainable Agriculture 
http://snipurl.com/7p3u 
 
 
Commodities: 
 
About Commodity Trading 
http://afs.wu-wien.ac.at/usr/h92/h9208766/seit1.html 
 
Agriculture Commodity Market News 
http://www.statpub.com/ 
 
BarChart 
http://www.BarChart.com/ 
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Bloomberg - Commodity Futures 
http://www.bloomberg.com/markets/commodities/cfutures.html 
 
Chicago Board of Trade 
http://www.cbot.com/ 
 
Commodity Futures Trading Commssion (CFTC) 
http://www.cftc.gov/cftc/cftchome.htm 
 
Chicago Mercantile Exchange: Futures Exchange: Futures & Options on Futures 
http://www.cme.com/ 
 
Commodities Now Online 
http://www.commodities-now.com/ 
 
Commodity Charts & Quotes - Free 
http://tfc-charts.w2d.com/ 
 
Commodity Resource Corp 
http://www.commodity.com/ 
 
Commodity Trader - Online Tools for Futures Trading, Forex Trading, and Stock 
Trading 
http://commoditytrader.net/ 
 
CSI - Market Data and Trading Tools for Investors 
http://www.csidata.com/ 
 
Futures and Options Exchanges 
http://dir.yahoo.com/Business_and_Economy/Finance_and_Investment/Futures_and_Opt
ions/Exchanges/ 
 
futuresource.com Futures Quotes, Charts, News & Analysis 
http://www.futuresource.com/ 
 
Google Directory - Commodities - Futures 
http://directory.google.com/Top/Business/Investing/Commodities_and_Futures/ 
 
InvestorLinks - Financial Directory 
http://www.InvestorLinks.com/ 
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Markets - Commodities 
http://money.cnn.com/markets/commodities.html 
 
Open Directory - Commodities - Futures 
http://www.dmoz.org/Business/Investing/Commodities,_Futures/ 
 
Stocks and Commodities Magazine 
http://www.traders.com/ 
 
The Clearing Corporation 
http://www.clearingcorp.com/ 
 
tradingproduce.com - Providing the Digital Marketplace For the Produce Industry 
http://www.tradingproduce.com/index.cfm 
 
University of California-Davis Postharvest Technology Research and Information 
Center 
http://rics.ucdavis.edu/postharvest2/Pubs/index.shtml 
 
 
Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs 
 
Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs created and developed by the Virtual Private 
Library™ combine the best of the latest tools on the Internet. Using bots, blogs and news 
aggregators the Subject Tracer™ Information blogs generate RSS feeds with the latest 
resources to create a current information resource flow through niched subject tracers. I 
am proud to be the creator of the Internet’s first Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs: 
 
Virtual Private Library™ 
http://www.VirtualPrivateLibrary.com/ 
 
Accessibility Resources 
http://www.AccessibilityResources.info/ 
 
Agriculture Resources 
http://www.AgricultureResources.info/ 
 
Artificial Intelligence Resources 
http://www.AIResources.info/ 
 
 

 
 

9

 
April 2006 Zillman Column – Agriculture Resources 

http://www.zillmancolumns.com/ 
zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com 
© 2006 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 

 

http://money.cnn.com/markets/commodities.html
http://www.dmoz.org/Business/Investing/Commodities,_Futures/
http://www.traders.com/
http://www.clearingcorp.com/
http://www.tradingproduce.com/index.cfm
http://rics.ucdavis.edu/postharvest2/Pubs/index.shtml
http://www.virtualprivatelibrary.com/
http://www.accessibilityresources.info/
http://www.agricultureresources.info/
http://www.airesources.info/


Astronomy Resources 
http://www.AstronomyResources.info/ 
 
Auction Resources 
http://www.AuctionResources.info/ 
 
Biological Informatics 
http://www.BiologicalInformatics.info/ 
 
Bot Research 
http://www.BotResearch.info/ 
 
Business Intelligence Resources 
http://www.BIResources.info/ 
 
ChatterBots 
http://www.ChatterBots.info/ 
 
Data Mining Resources 
http://www.DataMiningResources.info/ 
 
Deep Web Research 
http://www.DeepWebResearch.info/ 
 
Directory Resources 
http://www.DirectoryResources.info/ 
 
eCommerce Resources 
http://eCommerceResources.info/ 
 
Elder Resources 
http://www.ElderResources.info/ 
 
Employment Resources 
http://www.EmploymentResources.info/ 
 
Entrepreneurial Resources 
http://www.EntrepreneurialResources.info/ 
 
Financial Sources 
http://www.FinancialSources.info/ 
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Finding People 
http://www.FindingPeople.info/ 
 
Games Resources 
http://www.GamesResources.info/ 
 
Genealogy Resources 
http://www.GenealogyResources.info/ 
 
Grant Resources 
http://www.GrantResources.info/ 
 
Grid Resources 
http://www.GridResources.info/ 
 
Healthcare Resources 
http://www.HealthcareResources.info/ 
 
Information Futures Markets 
http://www.InformationFutureMarkets.com/ 
 
Information Quality Resources 
http://www.InformationQualityResources.info/ 
 
Internet Alerts 
http://www.InternetAlerts.info/ 
 
Internet Demographics 
http://www.InternetDemographics.info/ 
 
Internet Experts 
http://www.InternetExperts.info/ 
 
Internet Hoaxes 
http://www.InternetHoaxes.info/ 
 
Knowledge Discovery  
http://www.KnowledgeDiscovery.info/ 
 
Military Resources 
http://www.MilitaryResources.info/ 
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Outsourcing/Offshoring Information and Resources 
http://www.OutsourcingOffshore.us/ 
 
Privacy Resources 
http://www.PrivacyResources.info/ 
 
Reference Resources 
http://www.ReferenceResources.info/ 
 
Research Resources 
http://www.ResearchResources.info/ 
 
RestStress™ 
http://www.RestStress.com/ 
 
Script Resources 
http://www.WcriptResources.info/ 
 
ShoppingBots 
http://www.ShoppingBots.info/ 
 
Social Informatics 
http://www.SocialInformatics.info/ 
 
Statistics Resources 
http://www.StatisticsResources.info/ 
 
Student Research 
http://www.StudentResearch.info/ 
  
Theology Resources 
http://www.TheologyResources.info/ 
 
Tutorial Resources 
http://www.TutorialResources.info/ 
 
World Wide Web Reference 
http://www.WWWReference.info/ 
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Figure 2 Virtual Private Library™ 

 
Author Information: Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. Executive Director of the 
Virtual Private Library is an international Internet expert, author, keynote speaker and 
corporate consultant in the area of information retrieval, knowledge discovery, 
knowledge harvesting, artificial intelligence and bots/intelligent agents. He has created 
numerous world wide web sites including 46 Subject Tracer™ Information Portals and 
Blogs; written a number of internet miniguides, white papers, manuals and books; hosted 
over 160 weekly Internet television shows, writes a weekly and monthly column on 
Current Awareness on the Internet; writes a monthly newsletter Awareness Watch and 
delivers keynote presentations throughout the international marketplace. He also actively 
delivers one and two day workshops for key industry sectors displaying how the Internet 
can be used as a tool to maintain current awareness and professional competencies.  
Additional websites by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.: 
 
Marcus P. Zillman's Blog 
http://www.zillman.us/ 
 
Marcus P. Zillman Abbreviated Bio 
http://marcuszillman.blogspot.com/ 
 
White Papers by Marcus P. Zillman 
http://www.WhitePapers.us/ 
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http://www.zillman.us/
http://marcuszillman.blogspot.com/
http://www.whitepapers.us/


Internet MiniGuides™ 2005 
http://www.InternetMiniguide.com/ 
 
Awareness Watch™ Newsletter 
http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/ 
 
Marcus P. Zillman's Columns 
http://www.ZillmanColumns.com 
 
eCurrent Awareness Resources™ 2005 Business Intelligence Report 
http://www.eCurrentAwareness.com/ 
 
Internet Sources™ Manual 
http://www.InternetSources.info/ 
 
Links By Marcus™ 
http://www.LinksByMarcus.com/ 
 
Workshops By Marcus™ 
http://www.WorkshopsByMarcus.com/ 
 
SourceSeries Internet Research Workshops 
http://www.SourceSeries.com/ 
 
Watch Marcus™ 
http://www.WatchMarcus.com/ 
 
listen to marcus™ 
http://www.ListenToMarcus.com 
 
Research White Papers, Articles, Lectures and Speeches by Marcus P. Zillman, 
M.S., A.M.H.A.: 
 
Academic and Scholar Search Engines and Sources 
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2004/12/academic-and-scholar-search-engines.html 
 
Bots, Blogs and News Aggregators                                                 
http://www.BotsBlogs.com/ 
 
Business Intelligence Online Resources 
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2005/04/business-intelligence-online-resources.html 
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Current Awareness Discovery Tools on the Internet 
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2004/09/current-awareness-discovery-tools-on.html 
 
Deep Web Research 2006 Article - LLRX  
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2006/01/llrx-january-2006-issue-deep-web.html 

Healthcare Bots and Subject Directories    
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2005/05/healthcare-bots-and-subject.html 

Information Detective – Online Streaming Tutorial Videos 
http://www.InformationDetective.com/ 

Knowledge Discovery Resources 2006     
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2005/03/knowledge-discovery-resources-2006.html 

Lectures and Speeches by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 
http://snipurl.com/57jp 

Online Research Browsers                                
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2004/10/online-research-browsers-internet.html 

Online Research Tools                                               
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2004/09/online-research-tools.html 

Online Social Networking                                        
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2004/09/online-social-networking-internet.html 

Searching the Internet                                               
http://www.SearchingTheInternet.info/ 
 
Using the Internet As a Dynamic Resource Tool for Knowledge Discovery 
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2004/09/using-internet-as-dynamic-resource.html 
 
Web Data Extractors 
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2004/09/web-data-extractors.html 
 
White Papers By Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 
http://www.WhitePapers.us/ 
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Internet Tutor by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.   
http://www.InternetTutor.info/                                                                                        
Visit this site to learn about the availability of Marcus P. Zillman to tutor you or your 
associate one on one in the privacy of your residence or office on the latest happenings of 
the Internet including Internet basics to advanced Internet searching using bots and 
creating your own personal blog                                               

Internet Speaking by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.  
http://www.InternetSpeaker.net                                                                                      
Visit this site to learn about Marcus P. Zillman’s speaking engagements for your 
organization meetings and events. View and listen to his previous presentations as well as 
his weekly television shows                                                                                     

Internet Consulting by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.  
http://InternetConsultant.BlogSpot.com/                                                                        
Visit this site to obtain information about obtaining the consultation services of Marcus P. 
Zillman for your company including eCommerce audits, utilization of bots, blogs and 
news aggregators or the creation of your own personal virtual private library powered by 
Subject Tracer™ Information bots!                                                                 

Marcus P. Zillman’s latest 378 page manual Internet Sources™  is now available for 
purchase online and for immediate download. This book makes a great reference resource 
for the “newbie” to the Internet as well as the seasoned veteran “Internaut”. Visit the 
following site for additional information and online ordering fulfillment: 

Internet Sources™ Manual                                                     
http://www.InternetSources.info 

Marcus P. Zillman’s latest report eCurrent Awareness Resources 2005 is now available 
for purchase online and for immediate download. This report is a comprehensive listing 
of the latest resources, sources and sites for current awareness on the Internet. This is a 
must read for anyone who must stay current in their profession and/or business activity as 
the list of URLs will keep you at the leading edge of your career. Visit the following site 
for additional information and online ordering fulfillment: 

eCurrent Awareness Resources 2005                       
http://www.ecurrentAwareness.com/        

http://www.internettutor.info/
http://www.internetspeaker.net/
http://internetconsultant.blogspot.com/
http://www.internetsources.info/
http://www.ecurrentawareness.com/

